
Matthew Rosel - RE: Reminder for  EPA & OEH - Exhibition of SICEEP ICC Hotel (SSD 
6116) 

  
Dear Mr Kaur, 
  
Thank you for your request for EPA comments on the EIS exhibition for the International 
Convention Centre Hotel (SSD 6116) for Sydney International Convention, Exhibition 
Entertainment Centre Precinct (SICEEP). 
  
The EPA will not be providing comments on development application SSD 6116 other than to note 
that all activities during construction and operation should be undertaken in accordance with 
relevant noise guidelines. 
  
Please call me if you have any questions. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Mark 
  
Mark Hanemann 
A/Unit Head Metropolitan Infrastructure | NSW Environment Protection Authority |  
: (02) 9995 6845 | 0409 783 481 | : (02) 9995 6902 | : Mark.Hanemann@epa.nsw.gov.au 
  
  

From: Guneet Kaur [mailto:Guneet.Kaur@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2013 11:18 AM 
To: CaRD Mailbox 
Cc: Garofalow Frank; Lavelle Siobhan 
Subject: Reminder for EPA & OEH - Exhibition of SICEEP ICC Hotel (SSD 6116) 
  
Dear Mr Garofalow and Dr Lavelle,  
  
This email is a reminder that the exhibition for the International Convention Centre Hotel (SSD 6116) for 
Sydney International Convention, Exhibition Entertainment Centre Precinct (SICEEP), will end on Friday 4 
November 2013.   
  
The information on the development application was sent out to you on a CD on 13 September 2013, and 
the information is also available on Department’s Major Projects website.   
  
The department is running under a very tight time frame for this project and your assistance in providing 
the comments in the exhibition period would be highly appreciated.   Please send your submission to 
the Department of Planning and Infrastructure, no later than close of business, Friday 4 
November 2013.  
  
Would appreciate if you could kindly revert to my email with a tentative date as to when we can expect to 
receive comments from your organisation. If your organisation does not have any specific comments in 
regards to this application, please revert to my email with a short statement clarifying that you do not wish to 
provide any comments on this application. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 
on the number listed below 
  

From:    Mark Hanemann <Mark.Hanemann@epa.nsw.gov.au>
To:    "Guneet.Kaur@planning.nsw.gov.au" <Guneet.Kaur@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    29/10/2013 1:41 PM
Subject:   RE: Reminder for  EPA & OEH - Exhibition of SICEEP ICC Hotel (SSD 6116)
CC:    "matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au" <matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au>
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Kind regards 
Guneet 
  
Guneet Kaur 
A/Project Manager 
Development Assessment Systems and Approvals 
NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure| GPO Box 39 |  Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 2048  
E Guneet.Kaur@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------- 
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. 
Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender 
expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the Environment Protection Authority. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 
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